
Ms. Evelyn Sewell, Chief 
Bureau of Fiscal Services 
Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0864 

Dear Ms. Sewell: 

Attached is a listing of delinquent account receivables which 
were submitted to the Bureau of Accounting pursuant to 
Section 17.04, Florida Statutes (F.S.) and Chapter 3A-21, 
Florida Administrative Code. These accounts have been 
assiqned to a collection aqencv pursuant to Section 17.20, 
F.S. 
of the debts and/or your agency determine that the debts as 
listed need adjusting or were established in error, please 
notify me as soon as possible. 

If individuals contact your agency about paying the debts 
please refer them to the collection agency. Should your 
agency receive any payments on any of these accounts, please 
notify me at the telephone number listed below as soon as 
possible. 

Should your agency be contacted regarding the propriety 

All moneys collected on these accounts by the collect 
agency will be remitted to your agency by the Bureau, 
applicable collection agency fees. 

Should you have questions, please call me at 410-9346 

Sincerely, 

& b / T  
Robert D. &y& 
Computer Audit Analyst 
Bureau of Accounting 
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